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From: Daniel Walton (Fujitsu); -. -- ---

Sent: Fri 15/12/2023 3:22:39 PM (UTC) 

To: Chris Brocklesby L GRO f]; Dionne 
Harvey GRO 

Cc: Helen Venters (Fujitsu)._ GRO  ]; Simon 

Subject: RE: On Behalf of Chris Brocklesby - Request to Extend 
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Attachment: Response to POL Request to extend Horizon Services beyond 31st March 2025.pdf 

Attachment: image001.png 

Hi Chris & Dionne, 

Please find attached response to your extension request. 

Kind Regards, 
Dan 

Dan Walton 
Head of Post Office Account 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell. RG128SN 
United Kingdom 

Mob: ; GRO 
Email:[  G RO
Web: httosatwww.fuitsu.com/uk/ 

Advance Notice of Unavailability 

From: Walton, Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, November_2. 3_, 2.0. 2.3 3:51 PM 
To: 'Dionne Harvey' GRO >; Chris Brocklesby GRO
Cc: Venters, Helen _. GRO _._.__._>; Simon Oldnall ` GRO ~> 
Subject: RE: On Behalf of Chris Brocklesby - Request to Extend 

Hi Dionne, 

Acknowledging receipt of your letter. 
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Thanks, 
Dan 

From: Dionne Harvey a GRO 
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 12:19 PM ____ __ _ _
To: Walton, Daniel GRO 

_._._._._._._._._.__ >; Chris Brocklesby GRO__________-_-.-.-.-'e> 
Cc: Venters, Helen <1 GRO r>; Simon Oldnall S GRO !> 
Subject: On Behalf of tFirTs'RF=ockiesby': bequest to Extend 

Post Office Limited v- Document Classification: INTERNAL 

Hi Dan, 

Following on from our call; please see attached a formal request of Fujitsu to consider an extension of the current 
Horizon Agreement. 

Any questions please let us know. 

Regards, 

Dionne. 

Dionne S Harvey LLB (Hons) 
Head of IT Procurement 

Procurement 

GRO 

100 Wood Street, 
London, EC2V 7ER 

oostoffice.co.uk 

Annual Leave 
18th December 2023 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any 
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, 
EC2V 7ER. 
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Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our 
website at www.post,(.?ffi _P.co.ukjprivacy 


